Republic of the Philippines é)
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION g,g r " gc‘g
Region X1
DIVISION OF DIGOS CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 662 ,S.2016

TO: Beverly S. Daugdaug, Ed.D.
Chief-Curriculum Implementation Division
Evangeline A. Hernan
Education Program Supervisor
Liberty B. Sosas
Division Guidance Coordinator
Rofelia de Mesa
Division Guidarrce Coordinator

A A~
FROM: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO V1
Schools Division Supenntendent(f’

SUBJECT: DIVISION VALUES EDUCATION FESTIVAL OF TALENTS

DATE: November 3, 2016

1. In line with the conduct of the Division Festival of Talents in Values Education, you are
hereby directed to report to Digos City National High School Covered Court on November
4, 2016 at 8:00 A.M. to serve as judges for the Bible Verse Reading and Interpretation and
Character Role Play. ,

2. In the absence of Mrs. Ronilyn P. Nieves who will be attending the Regional Planning
and Coordination Conference in Tagum City on the same date, Dr. Beverly S. Daugdaug,
the CID Chief is assigned to monitor the conduct of the festival.

3. Your usual cooperation is desired. DepEd Schools Division of Diycg
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